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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JULY 28, 2011

(Time Noted – 7:02 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all of the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will then consider the applications in the order heard and will try to render a decision on all applications this evening but may take up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would ask if you have a cell phone to please turn the cell phone off so that we will not be interrupted. And also when speaking, speak directly into the microphone because it is being recorded. And I'd like to mention that all Members of the Board have visited all of the sites that we will be discussing this evening. Roll call please. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY

BRENDA DRAKE 

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY


ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

(Time Noted – 7:04 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:04 PM) 



RICHARD P. MOTT



957 ROUTE 32, WALLKILL








(2-1-48.22) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a side deck on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The first applicant Richard Mott.                

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notices for all of the new applications being heard this evening were published in The Sentinel on Tuesday, July 19th and in the Mid-Hudson Times on Wednesday, July 20th. This applicant sent out twelve registered letters, ten were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: If you would state your name for the record.

Mr. Mott: I’m Richard Mott; I live at 957 Route 32. I applied for a Building Permit to put a deck, a new deck on my home, which was built four years ago. The application was denied in June on the 21st and I was given the application to come to the ZBA tonight. I’m applying to replace and inadequate and rather shabbily built wood deck that was put on the rear of my home when it was built. The finished product is going to be more aesthetically pleasing and attune to the house and its surrounding area. The location of this deck will be virtually invisible to all the neighboring properties in my area except for one, which is my neighbor to the west, and his home is presently shielded from ours by a dense thicket of brush and trees. 

Ms. Eaton: Is the deck you’re taking down 10 x 10’?

Mr. Mott: That’s correct. 

Chairperson Cardone: You’re almost doubling the size of it 16 x 20’?

Mr. Mott: That’s correct.

Ms. Drake: You said the existing deck was built four years ago when the house was built four years ago?

Mr. Mott: It was built on to the house, yes. 

Ms. Drake: So the house was built more…?

Mr. Mott: It was built in 2007 and to finish the house they put a 10 x 10 deck on the back. It’s a rather shabby constructed deck and it’s…when you put three or four people on it its full. 

Mr. Hughes: That deck was built without a Permit?

Mr. Mott: Oh no, it was Permitted.

Mr. Hughes: It was?   

Mr. Mott: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Joe?

Mr. Mattina: What was your question? Sorry.

Mr. Hughes: The deck that’s on the house at present did it have all the Permits?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. The 10 x 10’ was original with the house, yes.

Mr. Hughes: It was confusing for me because when I got there and I saw the deck I didn’t know whether that I was at the right house or not. So you had a Permit for the existing deck and you want to make it bigger.

Mr. Mott: Actually the house was built for me with the deck on it. And I believe when the deck was constructed it violated the parameters that I’ve been aware of by the Town, the thirty foot or the fifty foot setback from the…to the line.

Mr. Hughes: So neither one of them are in compliance?

Mr. Mattina: Well when this subdivision was done, the subdivision….

Ms. Gennarelli: Joe, can you get a little bit closer, I’m sorry.

Mr. Mattina: Yes. When these lots were subdivided the subdivision shows that as a thirty-foot side yard setback so it was done incorrectly during the subdivision phase, yes.

Ms. Gennarelli: You’ve got to get closer.

Mr. Mott: Not only that but the builder when he put the two houses up he put a…a line, a property line that he drew is about I would say twenty foot or so away from a…a…a rock wall that more or less separates our two properties in between…rather the rock wall is in between a dense thicket of trees that right now we can’t see each other and we are the only two people that are on that subdivision. If you know where the Cherry Top Ice Cream stand is…

Mr. Hughes: We’ve been out there.  

Mr. McKelvey: We were out there.

Mr. Mott: ...we’re right behind that. 

Mr. Maher: Well Joe if that’s the case then the house is doesn’t meet the setback requirement either correct? 

Mr. Mattina: The house is forty-two feet, yes. 

Mr. Hughes: So then are we overlooking a legal possibility here, should we…

Ms. Gennarelli: Can everybody pull their microphones in more so that it picks up?
    

Mr. Hughes: Sure. Counsel? 

Mr. Maher: Well before we go that route but if the requirement is fifty feet and the house is only forty-two currently…?

Mr. Mattina: Right.

Mr. Maher: So the house doesn’t meet the setback requirements either? 

Mr. Mattina: Before I say yes you want to go to the map of the subdivision so we can make absolutely sure?

Mr. Maher: Well according to the survey map here…

Mr. Mattina: Right, its forty-two.

Mr. Maher: …it’s forty-two and a half feet to the house.

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Maher: So my only concern is if we’re going to…if we’re going to…if a variance is needed this evening obviously to address whatever issues are current.

Mr. Mattina: Right, well when the subdivision was done it might have been under an A/R, which only required the forty feet. I don’t…I don’t have the subdivision so I don’t know what the exact measurement or the exact zoning was.  

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Relative to that issue though you are going to measure from the deck to the side yard, correct? That’s going to determine your side yard.  

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: So, Mike I think if the Board’s interested in entertaining the variance its going to resolve the house issue…

Mr. Maher: I got you.

Mr. Donovan: …relative to that side yard. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Let me make sure I understand this clearly. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: We don’t have to address the a…house part of the issue? If the house isn’t fifty feet from the side yard its in default too no?

Mr. Donovan: But the…the anklebone is connected to the knee bone so that you measure that side yard from the deck because the deck is connected to the house.

Mr. Hughes: Yup. All right.    

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any comments from the public?    

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:10 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011   (Resumption for decision: 8:37 PM) 



RICHARD P. MOTT



957 ROUTE 32, WALLKILL








(2-1-48.22) R/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a side deck on the residence.   

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the application Richard P. Mott, 957 Route 32 Wallkill, seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to build a side deck on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. And I’d like to read into the record at this time the Orange County Department of Planning is Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Ms. Drake: I feel we discussed it pretty well during the Public Hearing. I'll make a motion to approve the application.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, we don’t need to make any narrative about the house being in question as well or is it a mute point.

Mr. Donovan: No it’s a mute point because the setback of the house relative to that lot line is measured from the deck.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:39 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:10 PM) 



HENRY LA MONTE



525 UPPER AVENUE, NBGH







(34-4-12) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback and for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard setback to build an uncovered front porch on the residence (has two front yards).  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Henry LaMonte.                 

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out thirty-nine registered letters, thirty-eight were returned. Dave do you want to...?

Chairperson Cardone: The mailings are not in order so we will have to hold this open until the mailings are in order. We still want to here from you its just that we won’t be able to close the Public Hearing because there is one mailing that we are not certain about. 

Mr. LaMonte: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: Identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Hughes: I have a question. Do you understand why the mailings aren’t complete?

Mr. LaMonte: A…

Chairperson Cardone: I think you spoke with Betty about the mailings because the…the people you were mailing them to their names were not on the white papers…

Mr. LaMonte: I know, I made a mistake.

Chairperson Cardone: …and so we got thirty-eight of them back but one is still missing so we have to be sure legally that that one was mailed. And because we don’t have it back we don’t know that it was mailed. O.K.?

Mr. LaMonte: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: But go ahead state your name and your request.

Mr. LaMonte: My name is Henry LaMonte. I applied to have a wooden 8 x 20’ deck installed on the front of my house to replace a concrete patio and steps leading up to my front door of the same size. The patio that’s there is cracked and is pitted in several areas and both my mother and I have fallen on it several times. Our…our Permit request was refused, I think it was back in June and we were given the information to come here to the a…

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: The deck is going to be the same size?

Mr. LaMonte: Yes.   

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?  Any questions or comments from the public?
Mr. Donovan: Now, do you understand what’s going to need happen? Because one of two things needs to happen number one we need to get that card back so then we have thirty-nine mailed our and thirty-nine back so that we know that everyone got what they needed to get. Or, Betty do we know the one?

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, I do. I was able to…

Mr. Donovan: O.K. your other alternative is to mail to that person again and fill out the white receipt correctly that we know that it was actually mailed to that person. And I would suggest to you that you may want to do that because if they don’t pick up their mail or there is some circumstance that occurs and you come back next month and we don’t want to be in the same boat again. So it may just be in your best interest to go ahead and re-mail that, fill out the white receipt correctly so that we have proof that it was mailed to that property.

Mr. LaMonte: Oh, O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: What is the name of the person we do not have the white receipt on and…?

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: …and we’ll see if they happen to be here this evening.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Pedro Fernandez and Theresa Fernandez of Center Street.  

Chairperson Cardone: Would those people be here this evening?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: No, O.K.

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to hold the Public Hearing open till the August meeting..

Mr. Manley: Second.

Mr. Donovan: So…

Ms. Gennarelli: That would be August 25th.

Mr. Donovan: So you are going to need to come back on August 25th and I would suggest you do that mailing at that time so that base is covered when you come back.

Mr. LaMonte: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: I have the information for you.

Mr. LaMonte: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. then we had a motion to hold the hearing open.  

Ms. Gennarelli: Yes, Brenda and James is the second. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

(Time Noted – 7:16 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:16 PM) 



BRIAN MOORE



1936 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(12-1-16) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure to build a detached 2-car garage with second floor storage.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Brian Moore.                 

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out nineteen registered letters, fifteen were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: For the record please state your name and your request.  

Mr. Potts: My name is Alan Potts, Brian Moore is not here tonight, he’s out of Town. I’m the builder for his garage he asked me to be here for him tonight.

Mr. McKelvey: Is there a reason that he is raising the height?

Mr. Potts: The existing structure a…was already…already exceeded the fifteen foot height a...minimum. The structure that he’s tearing down was already exceeded the fifteen feet.

Mr. McKelvey: Was it 22?

Mr. Potts: It was very close to 22. I believe this was approved already. He had a…he had a different design at the same height that was approved and he changed the roofline a little bit and changed the aesthetics of it and that’s why he had to go for a second variance. 

Mr. Mattina: Yeah, Joe from Code Compliance. The original approval was granted for the gable looking style 21-ft garage but the plans submitted after that approval were quite different so I felt its not what you view here so…

Chairperson Cardone: What was the reason again for changing the original plans that were approved?

Mr. Potts: He wanted to…he was undecided about the look of it. The original design was a gambrel roof and he had gone back and forth between a gable roof and a gambrel roof and…and had just changed his mind to the gable roof. 

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other changes? Electric? Plumbing? 

Mr. Potts: No. There’s a change to the foundation which Joe is aware of a…because the size of the structure dictates that the…it has a full frost footing so the architect added that. 

Mr. Donovan: And just to be clear, my understanding of why they’re back, the height is actually a little bit lower if I understand its…we approved 22-feet and I think the proposal now is for just under that 21.4 3/8 but…but the condition of our variance which is a…our standard condition. The variances hereby granted are granted for purpose of authorizing constructing of what is shown in the plans or described within the application materials only. No construction other than as shown or described is authorized by this decision. And if I’m clear Joe, that’s the reason why he’s back tonight?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, that’s correct. 

Mr. Hughes: So is it just the rooflines or are there other things besides the full-blown footings? 

Mr. Mattina: There’s other things, there’s skylights, there’s dormers, there’s, you know, it’s 100% different.  

Chairperson Cardone: A condition of the a…decision was that it would be used for storage only and that it would not be used as an apartment.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: So, we’ve got a whole different horse here?

Chairperson Cardone: Right. 

Mr. Potts: A…not really.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Potts what’s you’re belief of…?

Mr. Potts: There’s no…there’s no skylights in it. All he did was change the rooflines and put two dormers in it to gain a little storage space upstairs.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s only going to be used for storage?

Mr. Potts: Yes. No heat, no electric…well there’s a…no…no heat, no electric. A…it’s a barn, it’s a garage.

Mr. Hughes: Well is it a barn or is it a garage?

Mr. Potts: Oh, I don’t know it’s a garage. It’s called a garage on there.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. What we approved was a barn.

Mr. Donovan: Maybe you can try accessory structure? Is that what you were thinking?

Mr. Potts: Detached garage is what it’s called.

Mr. Hughes: What we approved and what Brian brought before the Board was somewhat of a replacement of what was there and I can see why Mr. Mattina said what he said. This is completely different that what was described to us.

Mr. Potts: As far as the roofline, yes.

Mr. Hughes: The whole thing. Your right elevation is different.

Mr. Potts: Aesthetically, yes.

Mr. Hughes: Your rear elevation is different, your left side elevation is different and your roof with the dormers and the gambrel or the a…gables was never mentioned so Counsel, are we here for a completely new application or are we here for a modification?

Mr. Donovan: Well what has been submitted is a completely new application now you have to bear in mind that…that you determined very recently by a decision back in March that a…the 22-foot detached accessory structure proposed was satisfactory. It complied with the requirements so I think that you made that determination relative to the height, it’s a little bit of a different garage so can analyze that but, you know, I would caution you that a…you really if…pretty much you are bound by your prior decision because you already determined that 22-feet was O.K. and its…is the square footage any bigger, Joe?

Mr. Mattina: No it is not. It’s the same square footage.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. it looks different.

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. and that’s a good reason to bring it back here and it’s a full blown application but you know, you are bound by your prior decision so if you have an issue with it it needs to be a pretty good issue against is what I’m saying.

Mr. Manley: Let me, if I could, ask the applicant’s representative? I notice there’s four windows now, window in the front dormer, window in the back dormer, two side windows. The testimony of the applicant was that there is going to be no electric so from my perspective if he had to go into the attic how would he see if there was no electric if there weren’t windows? I mean it would be pretty dark up there even in the daytime. So, you know, from my perspective I don’t necessarily have a problem with windows as long as we in the original decision we indicate that it’s not for habitation purposes.

Mr. Donovan: That’s correct.

Ms. Eaton: Mr. Moore did say there would be electric in it.

Mr. Manley: Did he?

Mr. Hughes: He did.

Chairperson Cardone: In the meantime I’d like to read the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

Mr. Maher: Well Jim, maybe this would make you feel more comfortable, considering the size of the windows they don’t meet egress or exit, well they don’t obviously, 3040’s don’t meet egress so technically it can’t be, it can’t be living space.  

Mr. Manley: Would we have the ability a…to limit the amount? For example, most homes are 100 AMP service but if this is going to be an extension off his electric, no additional electrical service and that would potentially eliminate the possibility of somebody putting in a apartment. 

Mr. Donovan: Well we’ve already attached the condition, in fact I guess we felt so strongly I put it in twice that it’s conditions two and four that the accessory structure shall be utilized for storage only and shall not be used for any habitation or occupancy purposes. So I think that that condition covers you without trying to get into the nuance of amperage or electrical service.

Mr. Hughes: I have a question for the Building Department. With this new design and a C.O. of some sort will be issued when this thing is completed? 

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Are the windows in compliance to receive a C.O. in the nature that they’re at even though its not a living space?

Mr. Mattina: Right, accessory structure you don’t even require windows, it’s not even an issue.

Mr. Hughes: But my question is this there is a proposed window thing, is there a fire regulation that prevents us from approving something like this in case the place lights up? To get into it?

Mr. Mattina: Not for an accessory structure, no. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Seems kind of funny that I think we just approved this within the last few months that you’re back here with a completely different design, any reason for that? 

Mr. Potts: A…the…the homeowner changed his mind on the design, not me.

Mr. Manley: Mike, a…what size were the windows that are in there?

Mr. Maher: 3040’s, 3046 is the minimum size for egress so 3040 won’t make it.  

Mr. Manley: O.K. My next question would be just to Joe, if the a…homeowner decided he wanted to put larger windows in so that they were the size…the size for egress would that be allowed or would the Building Department allow that based on the plans that were submitted or no? Would you then kick it back to us to say that’s what wasn’t on the plans you’re going to have to back to the Zoning Board? 

Mr. Mattina: Only if there is a stipulation. In the boilerplate there are architectural modifications that are allowed so, you know, making the window a little bigger I think would fall under that. You know, it wouldn’t raise a red flag putting in bigger windows, no. 

Mr. Manley: So Dave, could we stipulate that it has to be built as pursuant to the documents submitted to the Zoning Board not allowing them to deviate to allow them to put in windows that would be large enough for egress therefore potentially getting a apartment.

Mr. Mattina: I would think the plumbing would be the way to go. You know, garages have to have electricity, you know, electricity doesn’t hurt anything but plumbing is where it would hang up for the apartment so…

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Mr. Mattina: …you would definitely need the water and sewer.

Mr. Donovan: I still kind of like the one that says it can’t be used for habitation purposes.

Mr. Mattina: Well that too, yes. Right.

Chairperson Cardone: It says it all.

Mr. Maher: I concur. 

Ms. Eaton: So are you changing your mind about electric being in the new one?

Mr. Potts: A…I am not aware of electric. 

Ms. Eaton: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: We approved with the electric included in it. He said that there would be some power out there if you’ll read the minutes it says it right in it. 

Mr. Mattina: The new plans do show electric so that’s (inaudible).

Mr. Potts: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any comments from the public?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:27 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011    (Resumption for decision: 7:39 PM) 



BRIAN MOORE



1936 ROUTE 300, NBGH







(12-1-16) A/R ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure to build a detached 2-car garage with second floor storage.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Brian Moore, 1936 Route 300, seeking an area variance for the maximum height of an accessory structure to build a detached 2-car garage with second floor storage. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: This roofline is presently presented is lower than the original one?

Mr. Potts: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Do we need to denote that?

Mr. Donovan: No, it’s a new application so we would just act on the merits of the application.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. And the actual figure is?

Mr. Donovan: Twenty-one feet, four and three and eighths inches, do I remember correctly?

Mr. Potts: Yes. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: That is good.

Mr. Donovan: And Thurman Munson batted .302 his rookie year but I don’t know why I remember that.

Mr. Hughes: What did you have for breakfast this morning? 

Mr. Donovan: That I don’t remember. 

Chairperson Cardone: I think we should also include in it that it should be used for storage only and not as living quarters.

Ms. Drake: And not have any plumbing facilities in there.

Mr. Manley: That would be maybe one condition that we can add besides the habitation is no plumbing.

Mr. Donovan: All right. Well, let me just ask you this question. So they go to the building department because they want to put a slop sink in? We don’t want to have that?

Mr. Hughes: It’s unnecessary from what was described by the applicant.

Mr. Donovan: He wants to clean his paintbrushes out there. A…a…I just, I think in my view by saying no habitation I think you’ve covered…

Chairperson Cardone: You’ve covered the plumbing.

Mr. Donovan: …it.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Because otherwise, you know, if he wants to do something along those lines he’s got to come back here and I don’t know that you want to hear that application but that’s just a suggestion.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Drake: I’m fine with the no habitation.  

Mr. Manley: As far as look it does have a nicer look than the last one so I…I would move a motion to approve.  

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:41 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011             (Time Noted – 7:27 PM) 



ED BECKER




16 BRUCE STREET, NBGH







(98-5-14) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: The next applicant Ed Becker.                

Ms. Gennarelli: This applicant sent out thirty-two registered letters, twenty-one were returned. All the mailings and publications are in order.

Mr. Becker: Hi, my name is Ed Becker and I live at 16 Bruce Street. I moved into the house early April and I was just hoping to build a front porch. Right now there’s stairs and a…the stairs are in bad condition. They’re kind of slanted. I think they are original to the house and I was hoping to build over it. I had to apply for the variance because I was denied for the Building Permit because I didn’t have the frontage in the front of the house or the space on the sides or the back so I had to come to this meeting tonight to a…for that.

Chairperson Cardone: You’ll be taking out those bushes that are there?

Mr. Becker: Yes, yes.

Chairperson Cardone: And probably doing some excavating?

Mr. McKelvey: You’re not going to enclose it?

Mr. Becker: No it’s going to be an open front porch. The house, if you guys…you saw it already, it’s a little…its on a…its on a hill so I was hoping to enjoy the front yard because its on a hill.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Becker: And if I build a deck there then I can sit out there. And it would dress the house up a little bit more; there hasn’t been a lot of renovations in the house so I was just hoping to do this one. 

Mr. Hughes: So you’re going to have a roof over the porch but it won’t be a closed in room?

Mr. Becker: Right, its just going to be stairs with a deck with a roof. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any comments from the public?  

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we close the Hearing.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. 

Mr. Becker: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 7:28 PM)

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011    (Resumption for decision: 8:41 PM) 



ED BECKER




16 BRUCE STREET, NBGH







(98-5-14) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the next application Ed Becker, 16 Bruce Street, seeking an area variance for the front yard setback to build a covered front porch on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. McKelvey: I think this is in line with other houses on the…in the development because of the closeness to the road. 

Mr. Manley: It’s definitely an added improvement to the residence.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah. I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 (Time Noted – 8:43 PM)
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STACY HORNER HAWKINS

78 BALMVILLE ROAD, NBGH







(43-3-47) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the side yard setback to keep a prior built accessory structure (barn) for a two-lot subdivision.   

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Stacy Horner Hawkins. Is Stacy Horner Hawkins here? 

No response. 

 (Time Noted – 7:29 PM)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Time Noted – 8:17 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I will call again for Stacy Horner Hawkins.

No response.

Ms. Gennarelli: I think that gentleman wanted to speak.

Audience Member: I don’t see her here. What happens when happens when somebody is not here?

Chairperson Cardone: Did you receive a mailing?

Audience Member: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. First of all the mailings were not in order so this was going to be held open anyway because in order for us to have the Hearing all the mailings have to be in order. So what would happen at this point is as we did with the last applicant we were talking about a letter will be sent to that applicant letting them know that first of all we have to let them know that the mailings are not in order and that has to be straightened out and then also to let them know that if they don’t appear at the next meeting we will consider the application withdrawn.

Mr. Manley: Madam Chair?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Well can we…?

Chairperson Cardone: I think Mr. Manley had something to say.

Mr. Manley: I just had a question. Being that the applicant in the last case the applicant was physically here so we were able to listen to their testimony and then hold it open until next month. But in this case where you have people from the public that are here but the applicant never shows will they have to re-notice again? So that those people that let’s say those people that maybe aren’t here that are neighbors have the opportunity to come back out if it’s rescheduled? 

Chairperson Cardone: I would leave that up to the attorney but I would think it would be a good idea anyway since it wasn’t in order to begin with.

Mr. Donovan: Correct. I think that the better thing to happen as opposed to the other folks where we only had one mailing that was not in order and we asked them to mail to that one person is that this…the applicant be directed, I’ll be happy to do that, to re-mail to everyone. Because what you are going to have is a situation where some folks are contacted and some folks are not and given the large number of people who did not receive a notice of the meeting I think the only appropriate thing is to…

Mr. Manley: Notify them all.

Mr. Donovan: …notify them all.

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Chairperson Cardone: So you would be re-noticed if indeed the applicant…unless they have decided to withdraw their application, that part I don’t know. They are not here this evening so we don’t know that. 

Mr. Manley: Did the Zoning Board Secretary hear anything from them?

Ms. Gennarelli: I have not heard anything. I called myself when I saw that the…the a white receipts hadn’t come back and the affidavit hadn’t come back. I called twice and left messages and no one responded so…

Chairperson Cardone: Are there other people here in reference to that application? Yes, O.K. If you weren’t here we wouldn’t even know at this point if the mailings were sent out because we didn’t get any of that information back.

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: So the applicant will be notified and they will be asked to do a re-mailing. Thank you. 

(Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. And if I could ask in the interest of time if you could wait in the hallway and we’ll call you in shortly.
PRESENT ARE:
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ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR

63 ROUTE 17K, NBGH

   / ELRAC LLC.



(97-2-12.21) I/B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed total signage to erect signs.  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Our next applicant held over from the June meeting Enterprise Rent-A-Car. 

Mr. Manley left the dais. 

Mr. Vigna: Good evening, my name is Frank Vigna I am with Enterprise Rent-A-Car. This application was held over from last time. There was two requests made by the Board that hopefully I have fulfilled. The one was to provide colored pictures on the type of signage that we’re looking to put up at our location plus some of the neighboring businesses as well. And then the second request was from Ms. Cardone on the height of the sign. It is within Code but we are able to lower it somewhat. I think your question was is it possible to lower the sign as well. So I provided a little pamphlet there of current pictures of what our building looks like and then the after renderings of what we’re looking to do. I think last time it was brought up that there is, you know, a huge increase over what is allowable and I think if you look at the pictures of what we’re rendering most of what we’re rendering is either black awning or green awning. There is no logo, nothing that would actually, you know, have our a…our Enterprise logo on it but it would just be the awning that would wrap around the building just for the trade dress effect. 

Ms. Drake: How much did you lower the sign?

Mr. Vigna: We didn’t lower it. It was just asked if it’s possible. I can lower it I spoke to my sign company. It can be lowered. I spoke to Jerry and currently it is within Code, the height of that but if need be to get the application passed we can lower it. 

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s hard to see. It’s higher than the building. 

Mr. Vigna: Yeah, yeah I would agree with that.

Mr. Hughes: And what about your square footage on the sign? 

Mr. Vigna: On the sign itself or on the awnings? Because I know last time you had…

Mr. Hughes: Both.

Mr. Vigna: On both? We were looking at the neighboring businesses and we feel that, you know that even though looking at the number itself it looks like it is over the limit which obviously it is but in accordance to what other people have, now whether or not I’m throwing them under the bus if those are legal or not legal I’m not positive on that but given the area with the dealerships and the types of businesses that are there with the wrap around awning, two neighbors down they have the same wraparound awning which goes three quarters of the way around the building. We feel as though, you know, it suits the area and it doesn’t really stand out as a sore thumb.

Mr. Hughes: But some of the properties that you pictured and referred to sit on much larger plots of land which entitles them to the same kind of square footage that you’re talking about for your property.

Mr. Vigna: There are some, there also some on there that have the similar setbacks, similar linear square footage on the a…on the front.

Mr. Hughes: So am I correct in presuming that you are not offering to reduce the size of the sign?

Mr. Vigna: Correct at this time we…

Mr. Hughes: And what about the awnings?

Mr. Vigna: Correct, the same. It would be the same.

Mr. Hughes: So it’s the same thing you asked for the last time?

Mr. Vigna: Correct. The request that was made last time was if we could provide the pictures because I think…I think there was with the black and white pictures it didn’t really show what we were trying to do as far as when you look at the black portion of the awning it wraps the building and if we stopped halfway the effect would be given from what we’re looking to do there. 

Mr. Hughes: That’s 540% over that you’re asking for.

Mr. Vigna: Correct. 

Mr. Donovan: If I could ask Joe from Code Compliance, I just want to make sure that I’m clear in my mind, the calculation of the 400.25 sq. ft. requested that…that…let me ask it this way, what is included in that calculation?

Mr. Mattina: That…was that total square footage? That would be awnings, lettering, anything on the site that has any kind of advertisement, logos…the entire site.

Mr. Hughes: And because of what they’re allowed to have, they want 540% over?

Mr. Donovan: I just want to make clear that the awning is included in that even though there is no…there is no lettering on there because the color is identified with Enterprise is that the…so the entire awning is included?

Mr. Mattina: Correct. Originally it was lettered, then the lettering went away but you still have the…

Mr. Donovan: The distinctive coloring.

Mr. Mattina: …the color, yes, correct.  

Mr. Hughes: So would it be safe to say, Mr. Vigna that the coloring is the corporate color and the sign is the main feature?

Mr. Vigna: Exactly, correct.

Mr. Hughes: I see. That wasn’t explained clearly the last time and I didn’t realize the lettering was disappearing so that…

Mr. Vigna: I apologize for that. Yeah originally, when I talked to Jerry on it, there was a logo on it and then the…the a…it was brought up, you know, if you remove this lettering you might have a better shot at it so we removed the lettering and then it’s the black, green and the white swipe.

Mr. Hughes: So do you have a finger on the pulse of the real numbers in today’s application? If you’ve eliminated the canopy so to speak…?

Mr. Vigna: No, the canopy would remain, it’s just the logo is not there so there’s the calculation is still for the entire band that wraps the building. 

Mr. Hughes: And so you’re considering from the Building Department the corporate colors to be in the square footage?

Mr. Vigna: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. We have to be careful that we don’t set precedents that we can’t live with later on. 

Mr. Vigna: I absolutely understand that. Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering all those questions, everyone.

Chairperson Cardone: I have the report from the Orange County Department of Planning, which is Local Determination.

Mr. Hughes: So to recap and to completely understand, there will be no lettering on the canopy at all?

Mr. Vigna: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: I see.

Mr. Vigna: Zero.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Ms. Drake: There will be lettering on the little canopy that goes over the door though?

Mr. Vigna: Correct, that is already there.

Ms. Drake: O.K. I just wanted to verify that from what Ron was saying. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? 

Ms. Drake: How much lower can you bring the sign down?

Mr. Vigna: I would refer that question to perhaps Code Enforcement a…as the height. I had asked if there was a lower limit and he wasn’t sure at the time. Are you aware of any lower limits? Because I can bring it right down whatever we want, I mean, up to a lower limit. Obviously you don’t want car or truck hitting it.

Mr. McKelvey: Yeah, I really think if you can have it where people can look right at it instead of having to look up in the air.

Mr. Vigna: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Joe, what are the real numbers on the signs limits?

Mr. Vigna: The high and the low I guess to maximum?

Mr. Mattina: The highest a sign can be is 40-feet.

Mr. Hughes: And what about the lowest, is there any?  

Mr. Mattina: There isn’t…just don’t block the traffic.

Mr. McKelvey: But I think…I think Joe, the lower…

Chairperson Cardone: What is the height right now? Is it 40-feet now?

Mr. Vigna: No, no I think my sign survey came in at like 28-feet.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s pretty high though looking at it though looking at it driving down the road.

Mr. Vigna: Absolutely.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Mr. McKelvey: And it’s hard to see.

Mr. Vigna: I mean, if you have a recommendation I could do that if not, just reasonable, I could lower. Basically what they would do is they would…they would lower the pole right on site, the company, the sign company.

Mr. Maher: Is there a spacing requirement between the sign and the electric wires there? Actually I know there is, I mean, but my concern is that if you lower it too much you going to be…

Mr. Mattina: I would say a minimum of 10-feet being metal.

Mr. Maher: I’m just not sure how far you can bring it down there’s the wire, the service that you have going into the structure.

Mr. Vigna: O.K.

Mr. Maher: So are we…are we going to…so the variance that, you know, if in fact its approved would that be for the total square footage or would we want to limit that to the square footage of the sign only and not include the a…? 

Mr. Donovan: Well the request is for the total square footage.

Mr. Maher: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: Correct? You’ve made that clear tonight.

Mr. Vigna: Yes, I want to go on record and just put everything out there and get Permits and do it the right way the first time. This way there is no ambiguity later on.

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t think the height of the sign is really an issue as far as the variance.

Mr. Hughes: No.

Chairperson Cardone: It was more a suggestion, you know, having myself personally look for the place one time and the…not really seeing the sign because it was so high.

Mr. Vigna: Correct and I took that seriously and that’s why I…

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Vigna: I asked the questions and it is possible. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: I think it would be to your advantage.   

Mr. Vigna: Yeah, I think so too. I mean everybody drives through the community to see it so if you guys are saying, lower would be better, we would get more customers that’s what we’re here for.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

Ms. Gennarelli: James Manley is recused and…

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Vigna: Thank you. Good evening.

(Time Noted – 7:37 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011   (Resumption for decision: 8:43 PM) 



ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR

63 ROUTE 17K, NBGH

   / ELRAC LLC.



(97-2-12.21) I/B ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the maximum allowed total signage to erect signs.  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. On the application of Enterprise Rent-A-Car, 63 Route 17K, for an area variance for the maximum allowed total signage to erect signs. This is an Unlisted Action. Do we have a motion for a Negative Dec?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion for a Negative Dec.              

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.      

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Abstain - Recused

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried. Now do we have any discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: Do we need to condition this if it is going to go for approval with no further added signage?

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t think so.

Mr. Donovan: That’s…that’s implied.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Donovan: You’re only approving the application before you so that would include, you know, no lettering on the awning just the colors that are depicted because we specifically reference in the decision the materials that are before the Board so that’s the only thing that’s got approved. You can tell by this evening when they had even a different accessory structure is proposed the Building Department did as they are supposed to do is refer the matter back to us.

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion for approval.

Ms. Drake: I'll second it.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Abstain - Recused

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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34 NORTH PLANK ROAD LLC. /

34 NORTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH

   EUGENE & MARIE CURRIER

(80-7-25) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot width and a front yard setback to convert an existing residential building to an office.    

Chairperson Cardone: Held open from the May and June meetings Eugene & Marie Currier. Please identify yourself for the record.

Mr. Wolinsky: Larry Wolinsky attorney with the law firm of Jacobowitz & Gubits here on behalf of the a applicant. Thank you a…Madam Chairman and members of the Board. Our firm was retained by the applicant after a…the close of the a…last a

a…a…appearance of the applicant before this a…a…Board. And we were essentially asked to a…review the record up to that time and opine on what the issues a…a…would be based on the record that was submitted and the testimony that was submitted at the Hearing at that time and a…to a…assist in providing and a…supplementary information that we could to the a…a…to the Board to either clarify this application or to a…a…submit additional information into the record that would support a…the grant of these area variances. So we did that a week ago we submitted a packet of supplementary a…information a…I’m not going to go through that. I will assume most of you have seen that and been through it. I will point out a couple of a…highlights that jumped at me. I tried to layout as best I could based on the public record a history of this property a…in a…a…significant detail and of course it dates back to the 1950’s and by the time the 19, late 80’s, 90’s rolled around it had already a…been located in a an area of commercial a…a…predominately commercial neighborhood and a…and it had received a Commercial zoning at that time. It was Interchange Business and subsequent to that a number of years later it was assigned the a Business classification. A there are a number of a conversions similar to that in this corridor a…and we’ve provided you with a lot of additional photographic evidence of that essentially to a…firmly establish the commercial nature of a…the property in the corridor. This is a unique situation. I think you all realize by this point how…how it had happened. It had already received variances a…apparently a…the a…there was never Planning Board approval granted in connection with those variances and this was not discovered until a…recently when a…a…a…there was a municipal search done pursuant to a potential real estate contract and it was found out by the Building Department that there was no a…Site Plan approval, no a…Building Permits had been issued and so in order to a…essentially go back and authorize the variances that were a…originally a…permitted a…we needed to come back to the ZBA and do that. Now variances have changed, they’re actually a…fewer in number. In my letter I explain what I believe the reason for that is and that’s because IB, the office designation in IB essentially focuses on larger business park kinds of uses whereas the a…the a…commercial B office a…a…recognizes a smaller type of offices in that kind of a district. As these had developed in that fashion over time when the Town undertook a a rezoning it…it appropriately changed the classification from IB to B. A…again we’ve submitted…we submitted a bunch of a colored photographs to estab…essentially establish the a commercial a nature of a the use in the corridor in which it sits. A…again one of the unique things about this application that its operated in this office use since 1990 and its done so as far as we are aware without a…any significant a complaint or a detriment. The application doesn’t propose to a enlarge a any of the a square footage that was originally approved or a anything of that nature. A…in the a record there were some a issue relating to a…a traffic. It was hard to pick out exactly what the issue was but the traffic a clearly by the design of this property is focused toward the front of the property. There are a…a four or so parking spaces on the side. Those are necessarily and…and most likely a used by a staff of the insurance…of the…of the offices. It was operated as a first as an insurance company then a real estate agency. A…there was discussion at the…a last meeting about a the parking spaces that…that encroach into a Winding Lane off the property. I’m not sure exactly how that would have happened. The only thing I can think of is that way back in 1950 possibly the property line extended to the a centerline of…of the road and for some reason when they developed the subdivision they allowed it to a…a…occur that way a…those we…we submitted a…a…sketches demonstrating that those a…two parking spaces can be pulled in a…entirely within the property and I think we would not have a problem with that a should we variances and the Planning Board during the Site Plan review say that that makes sense. A…finally a…with regard to an issue that arose with septic system we retained the services of a professional engineer to evaluate the system a…there’s a letter report in the packet that I submitted which a shows that the a existing a system which has operated without problem a…since 1990 when this was an…that first became an office use, will continue a to operate and a has sufficient capacity. So, that’s essential it in in a nutshell, our submission goes into a lot more detail and we a…AJ and I would be happy to answer any additional questions might have this evening. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Do you have a copy of the survey we have been requesting for the last three months?

Mr. Wolinsky: The survey you’ve had from the beginning. The only survey that exists is the a…is the survey that’s shown on a…the plan. So…a…this…

Mr. Hughes: And this packet that you’re referring to recently is the one that was written July…

Mr. Wolinsky: That’s correct.

Mr. Hughes: 21st.

Mr. Wolinsky: And I think we submitted a…a…in the packet we submitted the a…

Mr. Hughes: This is dated July 21st. 

Mr. Wolinsky: It was dated a week ago today.

Mr. Hughes: I...I’ve breezed through it. I don’t think its quite fair to anybody to have something seven days before the meeting. I haven’t digested it in its entirety but I have hit on some of the things that you mentioned, the maps and the color photos and even the report that you indicate that to me really doesn’t hold water if you’ll a…overlook the pun intended. This house was built in the ‘50’s. It was built on a septic system unbeknown to any of us in this room. You’d have to have a crystal ball to tell me what’s underneath that ground and the gallons per day that were quoted that were cited by DEC rulings there wasn’t even a DEC in those days. And I think that, you know, like quite possibly as many of those houses enjoy in that neighborhood it wasn’t up to today’s subsurface treatment distribution processes. Your…Mr. Gilson indicates square footages and without knowing what kind of a leech field and what kind of a tank and compares numbers that from 1990 forward may be comparable but let’s face it this house was built in 1955, I think, if my memory serves me right but I’m not a hundred percent sure. And the gallons per day per person that he’s quoting for a four bedroom dwelling would have five residents at a hundred and thirty gallons per day per person and that, I find that a little bit outrageous because the numbers that I read from DEC says fifty gallons per person per day. So if the intent was to bolster what that system might hold because you think a hundred and thirty per person time five would bring you out to a daily flow of 690, I find that hard to believe. A…

Mr. Coppola: Can I ask a question? I’m AJ…

Mr. Hughes: When I’m finished, please.

Mr. Wolinsky: Let him…let him finish AJ.

Mr. Hughes: A…your story about the property line being out to the middle of Winding Lane and that the evolvement of parking spaces that magically appeared along a property line that may have been changed, I don’t see how that could happen. We’re not buying a pig in a poke here. We need some more information. We’ve been asking for it. Last meeting nobody even showed. Nobody called. So here we are again with no legitimate survey. I…I know you guys are itchy to speak you’ll get your chance. To me this is five pounds of dung in a one-pound bag. We don’t know how many doctors are going to be here. We don’t know how many offices are going to be here. We don’t know how much staff is going to be necessary. If you have three or four doctors and they all have a secretary and an assistant, you’ve got off street parking that’s required for your staff alone that’s an outrageous request. So I don’t agree with this. I…I feel rushed by receiving this thing and I didn’t get this thing on the day that you wrote it. I didn’t get it until three days later by mail. It’s too premature for me to give an honest and fair opinion on this thing having not had the time to consume it properly. That’s all I have to say.  

Mr. Wolinsky: Shall we respond or wait?

Mr. Hughes: It’s up to you. It’s up to you.

Chairperson Cardone: You may respond.

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K. Well suffice it to say just about 100% of everything you said we disagree with.

Mr. Hughes: That’s why you’re here, right?  

Mr. Wolinsky: Let’s start with, let’s get it on the record and start with fact that the…the promise to supply information for the applicant to respond to was made twice by this Board and we’ve received nothing except and e-mail from Dave requesting the most...the...a survey which we gave the most recent survey that there is, that exists for this property.

Mr. Hughes: The survey that I read has no…no stamp on it.

Mr. Wolinsky: So the minutes are absolutely…well we have a survey with a stamp here if…if you…so, look…the minutes are crystal clear. O.K.? So, I…I don’t and nor can I buy any kind of a…a claim. Having said that I think the minutes from the last meeting were pretty clear a…about what issues, purported issues there were with regard to this use and I think we’ve a responded to them. A…in a, you know, I…I can’t convince you a…not to a…a…query or…or doubt the credibility of the a engineer’s report but it is a report submitted by a professional engineer. We’ve all been in involved in doing this kind of stuff for a long time. We all know that office use generates a lot less affluent than a house use. So the a purpose of the report was…was to demonstrate the adequacy of the capacity a…if there’s a…we’re not aware as I said, we’re not aware of any a problem with the septic system. The a property owner is here. He hasn’t advised me that there has been a problem in the office use with a any of the septic system. And as far as a I know the septic system functions a greatly and there’s no evidence to the contrary submitted by anyone that that’s not the case. A…so I think those were the…do you want to add anything to that?

Mr. Coppola: No, just the fact that we did contact Betty prior to the last meeting. So the fact that it’s not true that we did not contact, we would not do that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Mr. Coppola is correct. We did receive correspondence from them.       

Mr. Wolinsky: Yeah and we were…we were, correctly if I’m wrong, we were advised that we had to have our submission in a week in advance.

Mr. Coppola: That’s correct.

Mr. Wolinsky: And that’s what we did.

Mr. Coppola: That was my understanding about it.

Ms. Gennarelli: I didn’t, I don’t give out any times its usually ten days previous that…because they pick up their packets and it had to be mailed after the fact.

Mr. Wolinsky: Well, Mr. Hughes, as I…as I said the…there’s a stamp on the survey on the plan that was submitted. The plans that were originally submitted…O.K.? Have surveys on them with a stamp. They’re copies. We just, you know, if you’re doubting the a…voracity of the stamp or whether its original or not…we’ve just…we have an original here for you to examine.

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to see that. The one in my package doesn’t have a seal on it.

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K. I am happy to answer any other questions the Board might have.

Mr. Donovan: If I can do this? It might be a good opportunity to kind of orient us to how the applicant got here and what the application is before us because I think there was a little bit of a misunderstanding last month and we struggled for a little bit to find out exactly why we’re here a...or why the applicant was here because there was a typographical error or a mistake in the Planning Board attorney’s referral as to what Section this was being referred to us. So the application gets referred to us under 185-19-C-2… a...which says a change of use to a conforming use and that was an issue before where the use wasn’t conforming but now is conforming in the B zone. A change of use to a conforming use subject to Site Plan review of the Planning Board, which this application is of a building, which remains non-conforming as to the district regulations for bulk, shall not be permitted without an area variance from the ZBA and Site Plan approval from the Planning Board. So they come here tonight under that Section and they need three variances from us. One is a…a lot width variance, they need 100-feet and they have 96-feet, one is a bulk area variance they need 15,000 sq. ft., they have 14,182 sq. ft. and the third is a front yard variance they need 40-feet and they have 5.8-feet and my recollection and my review of the minutes from the last time is that the exterior of the building. I mean these…these conditions all exist now, the lot width, the bulk area and the front yard are all as they…they are not going to change. The exterior dimensions…

Mr. Wolinsky: Correct, correct.

Mr. Donovan: or the (inaudible) dimensional are not going to change. So just in terms of our discussion, I know a lot of other things are important to us like water, sewer, traffic, parking. Those are obviously real important issues but the three issues before us tonight are the three variances that I just mentioned.

Mr. Hughes: Is the building currently served with public water?

Mr. Coppola: Yes.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: Can we get a confirmation of that?

Mr. Wolinsky: I’m…I’m…if you give me a minute I may have something in my file.

Chairperson Cardone: In the meantime, I’ll read the report from the Orange County Department is Local Determination. 

Ms. Gennarelli: I believe Jerry had sent back a note stating that they were on Municipal water. Mr. Canfield had checked that out. I gave you a note on that.

Mr. Mattina: Yes, I have a letter from Jerry Canfield and it does have Municipal water at that place.

Mr. Donovan: And I think also Mr. Canfield’s handwritten notation or I say Mr. Canfield, someone has made a handwritten notation on a memo that indicates no sewer in area per Town engineer a…and I guess they could access the private sewer if they can get an agreement with the owner of the sewer line.

Mr. Mattina: Correct.

Mr. Wolinsky: I have a water bill here as well. So…from the Town.

Ms. Gennarelli: That’s correct. I’ll confirm that was from Jerry Canfield he handed that to me personally.

Chairperson Cardone: In the meantime do we have any questions or comments from the public? Please identify yourself and your address.

Ms. McCullom: Eleanor McCullom, Town of Newburgh, I live across the street from them. You indicated that…

Ms. Gennarelli: You can take that (mic) off.

Ms. McCullom: Thank you. You indicated that the issues of traffic and sewer and all the rest of them are not as important as what was, you said…

Chairperson Cardone: I don’t think that...I don’t think that he said that.

Ms. McCullom: I…I realize and I am sure he is going to answer for me. I realize you said it was important…it’s important to me because I live there obviously the things you’re talking about are size and whatnot and variances with regard to the a…parking and so forth. One of the questions that I do have, the parking…I know there’s parking in the front of the building I was around in the 1950’s. My house, my father built my house it was 1957; there was a lot of people in that area. I’ve been around a long time so I do know the neighborhood. A…the area in the front where the parking was was at one time a lawn, turned into a pool, turned into a parking lot with this. A…the area that you are talking about about the parking off the street which street are you talking about? Is that the, and I think I heard it from you, is that the 5-feet you said there was some kind of a necessity, am I mistaken? 

Mr. Donovan: Someone else I believe. 

Mr. Hughes: On Winding Lane? 

Ms. McCullom: Yeah, on Winding Lane.

Mr. Hughes: They indicated two parking spaces…

Ms. McCullom: Two parking spaces on the side, is that something that’s going to change? Is that something that’s going to be…I mean it doesn’t, to be perfectly honest when the cars pull in there’s not a whole lot of room there they do stick out on the street. That’s, you know, that’s a…

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I think we have an answer.

Mr. Coppola: Only the two spaces are going to change they are going to move towards the building, two up Winding Lane.

Ms. McCullom: You’re going to push them in towards the building?

Mr. Coppola: Push them in, right, correct.

Ms. McCullom: So basically it’s going to be a bigger parking space there?

Mr. Coppola: That’s correct.

Ms. McCullom: What about behind the building where the garage is or where it was once a garage? What’s exactly that’s space there, what exactly is that going to be used for?

Mr. Coppola: That will all stay exactly the way it is there’s parking for three spaces there.

Ms. McCullom: O.K. because I’ve seen as many as fifteen people parking there. Many times they’ve had people in there, people backed up against one another, which to me is a concern. With regard to the…the…the concern, parking is a…is a…I’m not trying to, I understand it’s a doctor’s office and its not a question of me disliking the doctor or anything its more how this is going to fit in with what I’m doing. There is a lot of traffic a…I…I presume with what you’re telling me is correct but the two spaces along the side would be used for staff and the places in the back for staff as opposed to…? Would there be and that was a question that came up, a comment that came up the last time, an extension of that area in the back which was three spaces connecting to the other parking lot, which is doctor… 

Mr. Coppola: The adjacent property.

Ms. McCullom: Pardon?

Mr. Coppola: Are you talking about the adjacent property?

Ms. McCullom: Yes.

Mr. Coppola: That’s not something that we’re…we’re proposing to do.

Ms. McCullom: O.K. O.K. So at this point in time that’s a no. You don’t plan on…

Mr. Coppola: That’s not our application at all, I mean; he would have to come back if he was going to…

Ms. McCullom: O.K.

Mr. Coppola: …combine to the property.

Ms. McCullom: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Is this not the same owner that owns both parcels at this…?

Mr. Coppola: Gene owns 34 North Plank Road.

Mr. Hughes: But when this deal is consummated it will be the same person that owns both?

Mr. Coppola: Well this deal could happen and could not happen.

Inaudible.

Ms. Gennarelli: I’m sorry; please use the microphone.

Chairperson Cardone: Please use the microphone.

Mr. Wolinsky: I’m sorry; I think that’s the point we want to clarify for everybody. It…it’s not guaranteed that this will be a doctor’s office. It could be a real estate office. It could be an insurance office. The only thing we know is that it will be an office and a, you know, there was interest a…by a…the a…by a doctor. We don’t know whether that interest will a continue depending on what happens here obviously and what happens at the Planning Board if we make it there. 

Mr. McKelvey: You know, the only thing there if it’s a doctor’s office you’re going to have more people parking. 

Mr. Coppola: But the requirement in your…in your Zoning Ordinance is the same. I don’t think that there is a different requirement for it offices are offices. 


Ms. McCullom: A…the other question that I wanted…wanted to ask about that you mentioned was about the…the sewer and I…I…I kind of sense that there’s not an answer yet on that other than there is a…I assume a septic tank somewhere but sounds like we’re not sure.

(Inaudible)

Mr. Wolinsky: We’re sure there’s a septic tank on the property and a leech field and we’ve had an engineer examine it and a…for its adequacy and the engineer has written a letter which is in the record that says that its adequate for the affluent that would be generated by an office use. 

Chairperson Cardone: I might comment that these issues will also be discussed at the Planning Board level when they go to the Planning Board, the issue of the sewer, the water and so forth, parking.

Mr. Coppola: As…as a matter of fact we’ve already been to the Planning Board and the Planning Board had issues with the sewer, the parking or the subject.

Ms. McCullom: O.K. and that’s fine and that’s my interest, obviously they don’t live across the street from it, I do. So naturally it’s going to have an impact on as far as I’m concerned. As it was mentioned the last time there is a pipe that runs between those two properties, comes down under the road, comes back behind my…my house and there’s always been a question about what goes in that. Its supposed to be just for rainwater and what not so that was a…its concern to me naturally as to what’s passing through. I had a problem once before where I had to call the Town Board and I won’t say it was that property. Sir, thank you.

Mr. Donovan: Let me, I didn’t mean to imply or infer that those weren’t important issues, in fact, especially if you live there those are the most important issues. A…what I meant to say is, you know, I’m kind of in charge of…of just reminding the Board what the rules are and it…its often times an unsatisfactory response to people that come to meetings and I understand that is, while I’m here at a Public Hearing I’m concerned at traffic and drainage and why can’t I talk about that tonight. And the Board is generally going to let you talk about it because you’re here, you took the time to come out but we’re kind of a…we’re a limited Board. We have limited jurisdiction. This matter has been referred to us by the Planning Board for the three items that I mentioned earlier and that’s…that’s really the limit of our jurisdiction here.

Ms. McCullom: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: But I certainly didn’t mean to imply that those issues are not important because they are the most important issues certainly.

Ms. McCullom: O.K. I…

Mr. McKelvey: The issues we would vote on would be the issues they are here for.            

Mr. Donovan: Right.

Mr. Hughes: So Mr. Wolinsky, have you represented the applicant at the Planning Board with this? 

Mr. Wolinsky: Not as of yet.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. so then may I ask the applicant or Mr. Coppola did the Planning Board send you here telling you, you have carte blanche with us as long as you get by the ZBA?

Mr. Wolinsky: Well…

Mr. Coppola: Mr. Hughes, you know they would not say that. 

Mr. Hughes: Well I don’t, I’ve seen some crazy things go on.

Mr. Coppola: They’re response is a matter of record.

Mr. Wolinsky: Well…

Mr. Hughes: You don’t want to answer the question, is that it?

Mr. Wolinsky: I’ll…I’ll…I’ll…I’ll…I’ll answer at the risk of a…of a…of not yet being retained to be before the Planning Board but a…a…there is…there’s no carte blanche. This has to go to the Planning Board. The Planning Board conducted an initial review. It did not a…point out those as being particular issues however the Planning Board will probably a…a…ask us about those things and these folks can attend the Planning Board meeting, write the Planning Board and express their concerns to the Planning Board and the Planning Board will have the opportunity to address them on their behalf. 

Mr. Hughes: And if the Planning Board chooses to waive the Public Hearing then where are the people in the neighborhood?

Mr. Wolinsky: Well, no, one of the things I just said is they can write…

Mr. Hughes: (Inaudible)

Mr. Wolinsky: …to the Planning Board and express their concerns and…and put them into the record and a…the Planning Board will…will…I believe, the Planning Board will a…if they’re raised will have them looked at. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you for answering that and now you can understand my concern with…

Mr. Wolinsky:  Absolutely.

Mr. Hughes: …the precariousness here of, we let it out the door here and it doesn’t get the Public Hearing or these people don’t put it in writing to, their concerns, to the public or the Planning Board its lost.

Mr. Wolinsky: Well that’s why I’m inviting them to write to the Planning Board directly in case that happened.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other members of the public that would like to make a comment? 

Mr. McKelvey: The only thing I want to ask now is when you go back to the Planning Board are these people going to be notified again?

Mr. Coppola: A…I think Larry just asked that. I mean I don’t know if the Planning Board is going to require a Public Hearing or not a…so I can’t speak for the Planning Board. 

Mr. Manley: Mr. Coppola, has the Planning Board given you any indication as to whether or not they may request a Public Hearing with respect to this project?

Mr. Coppola: A…no, the first meeting was an…the first and only meeting we went was in March a…typically my experience with the Planning Board is when…when there’s items on there that they know a…need referral to the Zoning Board, I mean, they’re going to look at it and we got…we did get written responses from the engineer. We did not make mention of the sewer. We did get written responses from the planner a…but I, you know, I do not know. Sometimes they’re required to do that and sometimes they vote on it.

Mr. Hughes: Were there any ever answers about the possibility of connecting to that sewer? 

Mr. Coppola: You’re asking me if we ever investigated looking at the…looking at a connection? No.

Mr. Hughes: So you didn’t pursue the opportunity to see if you could get in to it?

Mr. Coppola: What opportunity is that? Isn’t it a private line? It’s a private line.

Mr. Hughes: There are other commercial installations in the Town that are connected to it. My concern is this, if you have two sets of doctor’s…

Ms. Gennarelli: Ron, excuse me, can you get closer to that mic?

Mr. Hughes: Sure. If there are two sets of doctor’s offices right there saturating a certain area and I’m presuming both of those buildings have a subsurface system, is it going to handle it? And I know that they can’t just throw waste of a medical sort into a septic system it has to be collected but the byproducts of what comes out of a medical office scares the daylights out of me and I don’t want to play into the hand of something where you’re going to end up with eight doctors and two parcels in a concentrated area when you have a sewer that you can connect into and eliminate any possibilities of a health problem, a safety problem or a hazard to the community. That’s my issue.

Mr. Coppola: Well, you have a document in there from my a…professional engineer which states that the sewage flow is drastically than if it were a house.

Mr. Hughes: By standards that are apples and grapefruits.

Mr. Coppola: Can…can I complete my a…complete?

Mr. Hughes: Go ahead.

Mr. Coppola: That…as Larry stated, everybody knows that an office use is less use than…than a house, let me finish.

Mr. Hughes: I didn’t say a word continue then.

Mr. Coppola: Excuse me.

Mr. Hughes: I said continue. 

Mr. Coppola: Thank you. A…the last thing that I wanted to say is that a…I lost my train of thought.

Mr. Hughes: Don’t be so anticipatory and concentrate on what you’re doing.

Mr. Coppola: A…a…that’s O.K. Thank you Mr. Hughes.

Mr. Hughes: I’ll give you all the help you need.   

Mr. Manley: Can I get the floor back, Ron?

Mr. Hughes: Certainly.

Mr. Manley: I wasn’t quite done with my question. A…Mrs. McCullom you’ve brought up some good points. As Mr. Donovan stated a…none of those are within the jurisdiction of our Board. I did ask a…the representative whether or not they thought that there would be a Public Hearing. He’s unsure. Being a resident of the Town, you certainly have the ability to reach out to Planning Board a…I would recommend contacting the a…the Planning Board office either by phone or I would even drop off a letter and have it date stamped that they receive it requesting, you know, a Public Hearing. Get your neighbors involved, request a Public Hearing. If the Planning Board sees that there is concern from the neighborhood more than likely they will a…or at least they should get some input from the public. So the more people you have that request a Public Hearing the more likely that they’ll get a Public Hearing and then you’ll be able to have the opportunity to bring forward those questions that you a…that you have which is traffic, a…health, safety of the neighborhood, sewer issues, all those issues are under the jurisdiction of the Planning Board and certainly if you bring those concerns to them they’ll make sure that they get addressed with their…with their planners, with their engineers to make sure that everything is done properly. So that would be my recommendation to you and I think that’s exactly what Mr. Donovan was a…making in his point. But thank you for coming out tonight and at least letting us know what you’re concerns were. 

Ms. McCullom: I appreciate you’re telling me that. My only concern about what you’re telling me is that I’ve wasted my time coming here.

Mr. Manley: Not at all.

Ms. McCullom: Because that concerns me that this is the Public Hearing that I thought we could talk about this stuff but evidently I’m mistaken.

Mr. Manley: But had you not come out you wouldn’t have gotten that information tonight. So it’s a good idea you did come out and you’re participating in your Town’s government, which is good.   

Ms. McCullom: Well I plan to participate a lot. But the other question that I have from your statement is you said I need more than me to get the Town Planning Board to have a meeting?

Mr. Manley: Well…

Ms. McCullom: Or to open it up to the public? 

Mr. Manley: The more that…the more that they hear...    

Ms. McCullom: That’s a concern to me.

Mr. Manley: The more that they hear from the…from the residents, then you know, in your request because they have the option of waiving the Public Hearing or not waiving a Public Hearing and if they hear from the residents that yes, you know, we’ve got these concerns they’re going to open it up to…to hear from the public versus if nobody said anything you know…

Ms. McCullom: Right.

Mr. Manley: …you it’s…it’s the silent majority. If nobody says anything you have to assume that there’s no concerns of the public.    

Ms. McCullom: I appreciate you saying what you’re saying. I…I…I thank you for that and I just get the feeling its like hey, we can’t help you. I work for the Federal government so I know how to hand off a lot of that stuff as far as telling people this is what you can go do. I still want to think that this is what I’m paying taxes for that I can get a part to appeal to say what’s going to affect me. And you’re saying, I need a lot of people to do that in a sense.

Mr. McKelvey: I…I agree with Jim, it might take more than one person to ask them to hold a Public Hearing.

Mr. Hughes: And keep in mind…

Ms. McCullom: Isn’t that scary?

Mr. McKelvey: Well, no I mean it’s…

Ms. McCullom: That’s frightening. That’s a problem as far as I’m concerned. Sorry.

Mr. Manley: It’s…it’s I’ll give you the example if somebody wanted sewer in their neighborhood, if one person petitioned the Town saying hey, I want sewer…O.K.? The Town might say well we’re really not going to bring sewer in it’s not really a concern. But if you have, you know, thirty residents that sign a petition that say hey, we want sewer…

Ms. McCullom: Right. Power in numbers, I know.

Mr. Manley: …you know, it’s…it’s the power in numbers.

Ms. McCullom: I understand.

Mr. Manley: So, you know, the more you have and the more people that come out the more…the more that they’re going to a, you know, have that Public Hearing so everybody can…can participate.

Ms. McCullom: O.K. thank you.

Mr. Hughes: And keep in mind that there is no guarantee on the Public Hearing. If I were you I would write my concerns and garner who ever you think might partner with you because if you get to the meeting and they decide not to have it where are you?

Ms. McCullom: O.K. All right, thank you. 

Chairperson Cardone: Anything further from the Board?  Anything further from the public? 
Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Manley: Second.

Mr. Hughes: Discussion? I don’t know how my colleagues feel about this. There’s a lot of information floating around here. I’m not comfortable with jumping on a decision on this thing tonight. We didn’t receive the package that was dated the 21st and that’s all I have to say about that.

Chairperson Cardone: Personally I’ve had enough time to go over the material. I don’t know about the other Board Members.

Mr. McKelvey: I have.

Mr. Hughes: I’d like to say one more thing to on the record. The representations that were made in figures of gallons per day and the DEC requirements and all that stuff, apples and oranges one thing but this is grapes and watermelons. When this septic system was put in it was in the ‘50’s. We don’t have any lineal footage. We don’t have any perc tests. We don’t have anything to really gain an accurate measurement by and that I want that into the record that we really don’t know what that system is capable of handling. It’s not that I disagree with the professional or his stamp or his abilities but I think we’re looking at a lot of unknowns in this formula. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. we have motion and a second. Any further discussion?

No response.   

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K. Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Coppola: Thank you. 

(Time Noted – 8:15 PM)

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011   (Resumption for decision: 8:45PM) 

34 NORTH PLANK ROAD LLC. /

34 NORTH PLANK ROAD, NBGH

   EUGENE & MARIE CURRIER

(80-7-25) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the lot area, lot width and a front yard setback to convert an existing residential building to an office.    

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of 34 North Plank Road, Eugene & Marie Currier…

Mr. Donovan: If I can, just before, I’m looking through the file. I don’t believe in the referral from the Planning Board they made a reference to a SEQRA review. They are the lead agency but I would suggest because this is a commercial use and we have, it is not an individual variance it’s a…it’s a series of three variances that we conduct our Uncoordinated Review and issue a Negative Declaration. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Donovan: As an Unlisted Action. 

Chairperson Cardone: Right. This is an Unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do we have a motion for a Negative Declaration? 

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion for a Negative Declaration.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried. Now do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: We had a lot of discussion on this application. A…I don’t know how my colleagues feel about it but I think everything that needed to be said has been said and I don’t know which way the votes going to go but I would suggest that through Counsel, whatever the outcome is, is that we send our concerns highlighted to the Planning Board for the upcoming expected Public Hearing with them so that there is no confusion about what was discussed here. 

Mr. Manley: Well I would…I would be in favor of getting to the Decision and Resolution just some of the concerns that were addressed by the public that are not covered by this Board so that the Planning Board is aware of it through our minutes and that a…perhaps in that we also let them know that a lot of those people here, the public mention that they would like an opportunity to be able to present their concerns to the Planning Board in the form of a, you know, a Public Hearing. This way, they at least have a heads up and can make a decision whether or not they want to do that and give the public an opportunity to speak at their meeting.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. If I’m hearing the Board correctly basically is what you want to do is outline in your decision some of the issues that were raised tonight and urge the Planning Board to take those into consideration and the…all the concerns the public addressed in their deliberations for a site plan. Is that pretty much accurate?

Chairperson Cardone: That sounds right.

Mr. Hughes: One of the main issues is I can’t imagine why they haven’t addressed the opportunity to tie into the private sewer system there. There are others and the Town has a cooperative existence with the owner to meet to insure the future of that building as a commercial installation on any level would be a big plus for everyone, the public, the Town and for the applicant.   

Mr. Manley: With that I would a…make a motion the applicant be granted the variances so sought in his application before this Board and move it on to the Planning Board. 

Ms. Drake: I'll second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011             (Time Noted – 8:15 PM) 



LORI MANZO LEEMANS

ROUTE 9W (AREA OPP NO.HILL & McCALL)






(20-2-46.22) B ZONE:

Applicant is seeking a use variance to build a single-family residence in a B Zone.

(Both Applications were heard combined together and the following the minutes from Lori Manzo Leemans and Linda Manzo combined presentation for the Public Hearing.) 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. our next applicant held over from April, May and June Lori Manzo Leemans. Also held over from April, May and June, Linda Manzo. 

Mr. Donovan: At the direction of the Board, I had written to a Mr. Reis who is representing both applicants after the last meeting of June 23rd and so I wrote on June 24th and I’ll just paraphrase the letter or read the last paragraph:

Neither you or any representative of either applicant appeared at the June meeting. I am writing to you at the direction of the Board to advise you unless you communicate your intentions to the Board and or appear at the next Board meeting to be held on July 28, 2011 the date to which both Public Hearings have now been adjourned you application will be deemed withdrawn. 

Chairperson Cardone: And there is no one here to address that application?

No response. 
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LINDA MANZO


ROUTE 9W (AREA OPP NO.HILL  & McCALL)






(20-2-48.1) B ZONE

Applicant is seeking a use variance to build a single-family residence in a B Zone.

(Both Applications were heard combined together and the following the minutes from Lori Manzo Leemans and Linda Manzo combined presentation for the Public Hearing.) 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. our next applicant held over from April, May and June Lori Manzo Leemans. Also held over from April, May and June, Linda Manzo. 

Mr. Donovan: At the direction of the Board, I had written to a Mr. Reis who is representing both applicants after the last meeting of June 23rd and so I wrote on June 24th and I’ll just paraphrase the letter or read the last paragraph:

Neither you or any representative of either applicant appeared at the June meeting. I am writing to you at the direction of the Board to advise you unless you communicate your intentions to the Board and or appear at the next Board meeting to be held on July 28, 2011 the date to which both Public Hearings have now been adjourned you application will be deemed withdrawn. 

Chairperson Cardone: And there is no one here to address that application?

No response. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

ALSO PRESENT: 
DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.


BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

                                    JOSEPH MATTINA, CODE COMPLIANCE 

 







(Time Noted – 8:17 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JULY 28, 2011

END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 8:49 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. everyone has had a chance to read the minutes from the last meeting. Do we have any corrections to those minutes?

Mr. McKelvey: I didn’t see any. I'll make a motion we approve the minutes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Maher: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor say Aye?

Aye – 5  

2 - Abstained - Brenda Drake, Ruth Eaton 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to adjourn?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All in favor say Aye?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone:  The motion is carried. The meeting is adjourned until next month.
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